Public Document Pack

l,’ A\

1 4

At O
TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Thursday, 7 September 2023
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Committee Rooms 2&3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 0TH

PLEASE NOTE: A link to the meeting can be found below:
https:/mww.yo utube .com/channel/UCjwb IOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg

AGENDA PART I Pages

ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT BAR ON WHEELS LTD, UNIT C39
EASY ACCESS SELF STORAGE, BARTON DOCK ROAD, TRAFFORD,
MANCHESTER M41 7ZA

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 1-42

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT UNIT E24 EASY ACCESS
STORAGE, BARTON DOCK ROAD, TRAFFORD PARK, MANCHESTER
M41 7ZA

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 43 -78

SARA TODD
Chief Executive



Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 7 September 2023

Membership of the Committee

Councillors B. Brotherton, J. Holden and J. Lloyd

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Wednesday, 30 August 2023 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.



Agenda Item 2

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday 7t September 2023

Report for: Decision: Determination of Application
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT BAR ON WHEELS LTD, UNIT C39 EASY ACCESS SELF
STORAGE, BARTON DOCK ROAD, TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M41 7ZA

Summary

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an
application for a new premises licence in respect of Bar On Wheels, Unit C39 Easy
Access Self Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford, Manchester M41 7ZA having
regard to representations received and the requirement to promote the four licensing
objectives.

Recommendation(s)

The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee;

(1) To accept or reject the representation by Yauvan Patel in accordance
with section 18(7)(c) of the Licensing Act 2003.

(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions.

(i)  To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and
promote the licensing objectives; or

(iv)  To reject the application.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Ursula Crotty, Licensing Officer.

Contact: Licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Background Papers: None.

Appendices: A) Application for a New Premises Licence

B) Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert
C) Representation from Environmental Health
D) Representation from individual

Page 1



1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended
to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

The sale of alcohol

The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
Regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

This application was submitted by: Bar On Wheels Ltd, 73 Garrett’'s Meadow,
Tyldesley, Manchester M29 8SD

1.2  The applicant has applied for the following hours:

Alcohol - Off sales only
Monday - Sunday 00:00 - 23:59

1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.
The application including operating schedule has been attached as Appendix
A. Photographs of the blue notice in place and copy of newspaper advert are
attached as Appendix B.

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES

2.1 This is a new application in respect of the premises at Unit C39, Easy Access
Self Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford M41 7ZA in circumstances where the
premises have not previously had the benefit of a premises licence.

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE

3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing
objectives as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed
below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:

1. No sales of alcohol may be made directly to the public from the premises.

2. No members of the public shall be permitted access to the premises to purchase
alcohol.

3. No promotional social media communication may be carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol at the premises or in relation to the business
operation, which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
antisocial behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

Page 2



4. Delivery drivers shall conduct the delivery in a manner that will not cause a noise
disturbance to the occupiers of any residential properties surrounding the delivery
address. This includes the avoidance of slamming doors, playing loud music,
shouting, over-revving engines and sounding horns to signal their arrival.

5. The driver shall turn the engine off immediately upon arrival at the delivery address
and will park considerately without causing any obstruction to the highway.

6. All deliveries of alcohol shall only be delivered to a premises address with a valid
postcode and will only be delivered directly to that property.

7. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over
18 years of age.

8. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA
national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces warrant card, a card bearing the
PASS hologram, or any electronic or biometric age verification technology approved
by the licensing authority.

9. To ensure that persons purchasing alcohol via the on-line platform are over the age
of 18, the company shall ensure that customers are aware that proof of ID will be a
condition of sale and must be provided prior to receipt of any alcohol, delivery drivers
will be instructed to ensure that the end consumer is the same individual that placed
the order or no delivery shall take place.

10. All members of staff shall receive alcohol related training which shall include
Challenge 25 and recognizing signs of intoxication. The training shall be recorded and
retained by the licence holder and must be made available to authorised officers on
request. Refresher training must be carried out every six months.

11. Any promotional material and/or any website home page used as part of the
business operating under this licence will clearly state the premises licence number.
For the avoidance of doubt, this includes flyers, leaflets and business cards promoting
the business.

12. Age Verification Policy - On & Off Age Verification Policy (applies for the sale or
supply of alcohol On or Off the premises)

(i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(i) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(iif) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Page 3



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

CONSULTATION

The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester
Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading
Standards and Public Health.

Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, a representation was received
from Elizabeth Pritchard, a Trading Standards Officer, in relation to public
safety attached as Appendix C.

A further representation was received by email from an individual who does not
supply an address which alleges that the proposed designated premises
supervisor (DPS) has a conviction for selling alcohol to children which is
attached at Appendix D. The sub-committee is invited to consider whether or
not this representation is frivolous or vexatious on the grounds that:

4.3.1 The objector does not provide an address or details of where the alleged
under-age sales took place;

4.3.2 The allegation is inconsistent with the proposed DPS being granted a
personal licence by Wigan MBC in August 2023 in circumstances where a
conviction for an offence of selling alcohol to children must have been taken
into account by Wigan Council in determining whether or not the applicant for a
personal licence pursuant to section 113 and schedule 4 of the Licensing Act
2003.

4.3.3 That the Chief Constable has not made a representation in accordance
with section 18(9) of the Licensing Act 2003 that the appointment of the
proposed DPS would undermine the crime prevention objective.

4.3.4 There is no corroborative information to support the allegation.

A representation may be deemed frivolous or vexatious pursuant where it has
been made by an individual pursuant to section 18(7)(c) of the Act where the
representation does not have any serious purpose or value or where the
application is brought without sufficient grounds for winning, purely to cause
annoyance to the other party

In the event the sub-committee determines the representation to be vexatious,
it cannot be considered further and should be disregarded.

The High Court has directed in Rertrobars Wales Ltd v Bridgend Borough
Council [2013] EWHC 2174 (Admin) that a court can make an enquiry into the
fitness and propriety of a DPS of its own motion, without any direction from the
Chief Constable.

A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the
applicant.

Page 4



4.8

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and
date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their
right to attend.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are
deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions
must be given to the applicant.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date
the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Trafford For help contact
TRAFFORD Application for a premises licence licensing@trafford.gov.uk
COUNCIL Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0161 912 4144

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference 120-23 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? E:L;Tfo(;rit){mogeahrsl ?EE;VLVLQS&ZS);O;:)VUO(‘;V;“ o

(® Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IBar on Wheels Ltd ‘

* Family name IBar on Wheels Ltd ‘

* E-mail hemantbansal002@gmail.com

Main telephone number 07466 957542 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(' Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 14996692
] If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Bar on Wheels Ltd its registered name.
VAT number ] None Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

Director

United Kingdom

173

|Garrett's Meadow

|Ty|des|ey

IMANCHESTER

|Greater Manchester

IM29 85D

|United Kingdom

INick

|SEMPER

licensing@thelicensingguys.com

01432 700024

07890 105387

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

® Yes C No

12708406

TL Guys Ltd

VAT number -

365 6099 65

Legal status

Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name |Rura| Enterprise Centre ‘
Street |Vincent Carey Road ‘
District IRotherwas Business Park ‘
City or town IHEREFORD |
|

County or administrative area |Herefordshire

Postcode |HR2 6FE
Country IUnited Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IUnit (39, Easy Access Self Storage ‘
Street |Barton Dock Road ‘
District |Trafford ‘
City or town IMANCHESTER |

|

County or administrative area |Greater Manchester

Postcode |M41 7ZA
Country United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number 07466 957542

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |31,750

D O
Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

I I I Y

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

[ activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

< I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Bar on Wheels Ltd |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 114996692 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, conEan unincorporated association etc)
age 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |73 |
Street Garrett's Meadow

District |Ty|des|ey ‘
City or town IMANCHESTER |

County or administrative area IGreater Manchester ‘

Postcode |M29 8SD

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail hemantbansall002@gmail.com

Telephone number 07466 957542

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | 11 ‘/|07‘/| 2023 ‘
dd mm yyyy
. . - Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality Incorporated at Companies House on 110723 work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 15 |/|08 ‘ /’ 2023 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

This is a home delivery business start-up. There will be no public, no ON sales and no consumption on site.

The premises are a small unit within a much larger self-storage depot known as Easy Access Self Storage, comprised of
entirely separate and privately-rented units.

The Unit to be licensed is very modest, only measuring 12£)s 3 ef t. The building has state of the art security and access
control systems, whereby the applicant can access their s If@éég its at any time. All these units are monitored by 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

hour CCTV surveillance.

Web/App placed orders will be picked, packed, despatched and delivered in sealed containers throughout the public realm
only to the customer's verified residential or business address. That stock is then conveyed in sealed containers through the
public realm, whereupon it is delivered those private verified addresses with all the attendant Challenge 25 safeguards in
place.

We therefore surmise that this kind of operation is not going to cause any impact on the locality, cumulative or otherwise,
due to its very discrete and secure nature.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, “
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes C No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (@ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (@ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music? Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

O)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (@ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |00:00 End |23:59 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |00:00 End |23:59
WEDNESDAY
Start |00:00 End |23:59
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |00:00 End |23:59

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End D
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" On the premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Nil

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Nil

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Hemant Ashok |
Family name IBANSAL |
Date of birth _
dd mm yyyy
Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name é

Street

District

County or administrative are

Country United Kingdom
| |

Personal Licence number

(if known) ”tba l

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |’Wigan Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent “ If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Nil

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End ﬁ (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Paé%g E of the week when you intend the premises

to be used for the activity.

Start ﬁ
Start D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 16

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The premises shall operate as an on-line alcohol retailer only, and will NEVER be open to the public.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. No sales of alcohol may be made directly to the public from the premises.

¢) Public safety

2. No members of the public shall be permitted access to the premises to purchase alcohol.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

3. No promotional social media communication may be carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol at the premises or in relation to the business operation, which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise antisocial behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4. Delivery drivers shall conduct the delivery in a manner that will not cause a noise disturbance to the occupiers of any
residential properties surrounding the delivery address. This includes the avoidance of slamming doors, playing loud music,
shouting, over-revving engines and sounding horns to signal their arrival.

5. The driver shall turn the engine off immediately upon arrival at the delivery address and will park considerately without
causing any obstruction to the highway.

6. All deliveries of alcohol shall only be delivered to a premises address with a valid postcode and will only be delivered
directly to that property.

e) The protection of children from harm

7. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be under the age of 25 shall
provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age.

8. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar document,
an HM Forces warrant card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or any electronic or biometric age verification technology
approved by the licensing authority.

9.To ensure that persons purchasing alcohol via the on-line platform are over the age of 18, the company shall ensure that
customers are aware that proof of ID will be a condition of sale and must be provided prior to receipt of any alcohol,
delivery drivers will be instructed to ensure that the end consumer is the same individual that placed the order or no
delivery shall take place.

10. All members of staff shall receive alcohol related training which shall include Challenge 25 and recognizing signs of
intoxication. The training shall be recorded and retained by the licence holder and must be made available to authorised
officers on request. Refresher training must be carried out every six months.

11. Any promotional material and/or any website home ppdg gred bsfpart of the business operating under this licence will
clearly state the premises licence number. For the avoidance of doubt, this includes flyers, leaflets and business cards

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

promoting the business.

12. Age Verification Policy - On & Off Age Verification Policy (applies for the sale or supply of alcohol On or Off the premises)
(i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(i) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(i) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

|
|
District |
|

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode I

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

DECLARATION

. 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

O] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | |

* Capacity | |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

’ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE,lgR WITI&%ASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED age

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Capacily 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
Fecamount )
DECLARATION

. l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

< Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration
This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?
* Full name Nick SEMPER |

* Capacity |Lir.:ensing Consultant & Agent |

* Date [17]/[o7] /] 2023 ]
dd mm YYyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank



THE

LICENSING GUYS

KEEPING YOU LEGAL AND TRADING

Consent of Individual to being specified as Premises Supervisor

Hemant Ashok BANSAL

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for:

Grant of a New Premises Licence

[type of application]

by
Bar on Wheels Ltd - Regd Co No 14996692

[name of applicant]

tba

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for a premises called

Unit C39, Easy Access Self Storage,
Barton Dock Road

Trafford,

MANCHESTER

M41 7ZA

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 27



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Bar on Wheels Ltd - Regd Co No 14996692

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Unit C39, Easy Access Self Storage,
Barton Dock Road

Trafford,

MANCHESTER

M41 7ZA

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and | am applying for a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
tba

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Wigan Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Hemant Bansal (Jul 17,2023 11:37 GMT+1)

Name (please print) Hemant Ashok BANSAL

Date 17t July 2023

Page 28



120-23 Bar on Wheels, MANCHESTER - DPS
Consent BANSAL

Final Audit Report 2023-07-17
Created: 2023-07-17
By: Paul Neades (info@thelicensingguys.com)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAA51x0HfKX_WEcnRDPCwvXdJtRPz6g8KUT

"120-23 Bar on Wheels, MANCHESTER - DPS Consent BANSA
L" History

9 Document created by Paul Neades (info@thelicensingguys.com)
2023-07-17 - 10:23:51 AM GMT- IP address: 31.50.110.195

£3 Document emailed to hemantbansal002@gmail.com for signature
2023-07-17 - 10:24:10 AM GMT

™ Email viewed by hemantbansal002@gmail.com
2023-07-17 - 10:35:26 AM GMT- IP address: 66.249.93.67

o Signer hemantbansal002@gmail.com entered name at signing as Hemant Bansal
2023-07-17 - 10:37:18 AM GMT- IP address: 86.169.221.228

2% Document e-signed by Hemant Bansal (hemantbansal002@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2023-07-17 - 10:37:20 AM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 86.169.221.228

@ Agreement completed.
2023-07-17 - 10:37:20 AM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign Page 29



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



T¢ obed

Bar on Wheels. Unit C39 Easy Access Self Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford, Manchester. M41 7ZA

Licensable Activity Foam Fire Extinguisher x Scale 1:100



Storage




Bar On Wheels Newspaper Advert and Blue Notice

that carries an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application for Grant of Premises
Licence

< | On [Tth July 2023 Bar on Wheels Ltd
applied for a premises licence at Unit
(39, Easy Access Storage, Barton Dock
Road, TRAFFORD M41 TIA to Trafford
Council, based at Trafford Town Hall,
Talbot Road, MANCHESTER, M32 OTH.
Proposed Licensable Activity: Sale of
Alcohol (OFF the premises) 00:00 x
23:5%hrs DAILY.

LOCALIT=TT » Details of the tion be
PUBLIC : Stand out from the crowd. | inspected  at d:ep'i(‘:uncil’sm?ﬁces
Mgt st v B o Ot svrtein o oy seneseeewoee || | Detween 9,00 to 17.00hrs Monday —
m_:‘&'“’"‘:“‘c:“;,_;:’mﬁ”“‘“‘”’““““"“"’“""““""”"“ 16.4%* year-on- yearandsnllstlllge:lltshlghesg(level|nh|stof)? ' ) Mq or onlim “ hm’/m
(¢ T DT T — " ) > . trafford.gov.uk/business/licenses-and-
e R o | ! gl | [ pemits/icemsingappcatios aspx
ARGy iy e, T .- : Relevant  persons and responsible
ot s L TR o authorities may make written
e T e nelisence | » - representation to the Licensing

wishing 1o make representasions in| UCBSNG %CTon i DT

- ‘ ‘
e | v ¥

relation to this application may do =0 by writing to: | o Yol

(e Bokebhied) technology 1 d s - * Audnmy by I5th Augnst 2023 to
TRAFFORD TOWN HALL, TALBOT ROAD, e £ =

STRETRORD, MAGHESTER, M3 0T Prapmmaped to get

pessvnn s o it £ : icensing T Trafford Counal
it E R Proven ; e '| | Licensing Team at nal or
Section at e m;m”;\m :‘;';‘-a‘;ﬂm:“w“‘: Sl Wg can help you t‘amet (om_ormw's custorpers and minimise wastage . - . .
o e e G| Tk Lsing awar inin argtn segmentain .| | via email: licensing @ trafford.gov.uk
: period. 5 careet check out www.localig.co.uk/digital-marketing-services h 2 m M
SEm is an ngly or recklessly

apol e KRNI AT 005 L

G o e e o [ S LOCALiIQ \ to make a false statement in

y - - 0100 M 201 b Wk 1 localig.co.uk o & -
GOODS Vefick licensing _ (i maiets | | connection with an application and
Goods Vehicle e Mo e 2 e - -

Operator's Licence | [ e« the maximum fine for which a person
Keith Marshall rading as A1 Secure Storage Lid of 2_’:“".""__,._ . . .
o | (ST SUPERCHARGE ‘| |is liable on summary conviction for
s follows: To keep an extra 1 goods vehicle and 1 | [k o dibesseuicaceans,

. i
raier A

ey | e T2 | LOCALIQ the offence is an unlimited fine.
Carrington, Manchester, M31 40R. m.;;m Digital . .

(Owners or occupiers of land (inchuding buldings) | |Lasig kue x ok Cosd | [ TPRURIVPY 'ﬁ 0'432 1m‘
pear the operating centre(s) who believe that thei | | % = kssar@ribwigad 3

s o omomet of it o b aocic (120" s e | [

should make witien representatons 1o the Trafic | |75 4 » s wd |

e T e e [N L | PROBATE & Trustee

Lane, Losos Ly onr, sumng me reasons, wann [ [ % e - = =med e
21 days of this notice. Representors must a the




~ T = te>viuwuaor ine purpose of public
safety and crime prevention. This system is

operated by VPS Site Security Ltd.

0800 294 2822

www.ypsg roup.com

laximise Protection. Minimise Cost.

D SN & J




Trafford Council

The Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

FAO The Licensing Service, Licensing Section, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford, M32 OTH

Section 1 - Application Details

| wish to make a representation against the following application:
Applicant’s name (if known): Bar on Wheels Ltd
Premises name and address:

Unit C39, Easy Access Self Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford, Manchester M41
TZA

Type of Application: New Premises Application

Application Number (if known):

Section 2 — Responsible Authority’s Details

Responsible Authority’s Details:

Please tick appropriate box:

Chief Officer of Police

Fire and Rescue Authority

Local Planning Authority

Health and Safety Authority

Environmental Health Authority

Bodies recognised as being responsible for protection of children from
harm

Local Authority Director of Public Health

v Local Weights and Measures Authority (Trading Standards)
Licensing Authority

Home Office Immigration Enforcement

Other
Full name: Elizabeth Pritchard
Job Title: Trading Standards Officer
Tele number: | 07760 167474
Email: Elizabeth.pritchard @trafford.gov.uk

Page 35 1



Address:

Trading Standards Service,
Trafford Council,

Trafford Town Hall

Talbot Road

Stretford

Manchester

M32 OTH

Section 3 — Representations

We object to the application being granted at all
We object to the application being granted in its current form*

v

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you
would like to see.

Your representation must be relevant to the effect of the application on the promotion
of one or more of the four licensing objectives. Please complete the boxes below as
fully as possible. If you do not then your representation may not be accepted.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all
extra pages and add the applicant’s name and your name to each page.

Section 3A — The Licensing Objectives

To prevent Please state your reasons:
crime and
disorder

Public safety | Please state your reasons:

Page 36 2




To prevent Please state your reasons:
public nuisance

The protection | Please state your reasons:
of children from

harm Trading Standards feels the conditions are limited in detail and
insufficient given the nature of the business (delivery of alcohol),
and that the company must take further steps to ensure children
are prevented from any opportunity to purchase alcohol.

Therefore, to ensure that the company take sufficient steps to
prevent the sale of alcohol to minors from these premises, Trading
Standards would like the 11 additional conditions as specified in
Section 3B below to be included on the licence to ensure that the
business fully protects all children from harm.

Page 37 3




Section 3B — Suggestions/Further information

Please give any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy
the cause of your representations, or other considerations you would like the
Licensing Sub-Committee to take into account.

Page 38 4




Age Verification

Age verification tick box must be completed and date of birth must be obtained before
any purchase of age-restricted goods on website, mobile app and telephone order
forms.

Purchasers of age-restricted goods on website, mobile app or telephone orders must
be informed when placing an order that age verification will be required upon delivery.
For telephone orders this statement must be given verbally and confirmed on
telephone order forms.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated on the premises at all times. The policy
must be understood by all employees and delivery drivers. The policy will be
documented, read and signed by all individuals working for the business to indicate
that they understand it.

All packages containing age-restricted goods shall be clearly labelled with the
following warning: “Challenge 25: this package contains an 18+ restricted product — do
not deliver to persons under 18”. This warning is to be placed next to the address
label.

Challenge 25 to be operated and applied to all deliveries of age-restricted products by
drivers. Age verification of persons who appear to be under 25 years of age to be
undertaken at point of delivery on all occasions. Proof of age to be determined by
means of either a passport, photographic driving licence or PASS approved proof of
age card only. These checks must be made for every delivery of age-restricted
products regardless of previous checks.

Each driver is to maintain a refusals log which is to be kept up to date with a record of
all refusals to deliver age-restricted products in accordance with the Challenge 25
policy by that driver. A copy of these logs are to be collated weekly by the designated
premises supervisor and maintained in a file. This file is to be made available
immediately upon request of an authorised officer of Trafford Council or GMP.

Training

7.

10.

11.

The designated premises supervisor will maintain a file containing all the relevant
material which relates to preventing the sale of age-restricted products to underage
persons. The contents of the file will be used in the course of providing training to
staff on that subject.

Training on the law relating to underage sales is to be provided to all new employees
and delivery drivers prior to commencement of their employment and/or deliveries.
The designated premises supervisor is to keep a written record of all training provided
and employees and delivery drivers are to sign and date the record to confirm that the
training has been received and understood.

Refresher training is to be provided, at least every three months, to all existing
employees and delivery drivers, on the law relating to underage sales. The designated
premises supervisor is to keep a written record of all training provided and employees
and delivery drivers are to sign and date the record to confirm that the training has
been received and understood.

Training records are to be made available immediately upon request of an authorised
officer of Trafford Council or GMP.

The designated premises supervisor is to maintain a file recording details of any
allegations of the sale of age-restricted products to underage persons from the
premises that have been reported to the business (including notifications from Trafford
Council). Any remedial action undertaken following such a report is also to be
recorded in the file. This file is to bE¥gRe3Dailable immediately upon request ®f an
authorised officer of Trafford Council or GMP.




| confirm that this representation may become a public document
Signed Elizabeth Pritchard dated 4" August 2023

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing
Sub-Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in connection with this representation. This is
punishable, on summary conviction, by a fine not exceeding level 5 on the
standard scale.

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: The Licensing Service,
Trafford Council; Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 OHT
or email to licensing@trafford.gov.uk.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. Please check with the
Licensing Section by emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Page 40 6


mailto:licensing@trafford.gov.uk

bbjection to Grant of Premises Licence for Bar on Wheels Ltd

To  Licensing

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Trafford Council Licensing Department,

I hope this email finds vou well. I am wrniting to formally object to the proposed grant of a premuses licence to Bar on Wheels Ltd, based on
serious concerns regarding the suitability of the company's director Hemant Ashok Bansal, to hold such a licence.

I would like to bring to vour attention an ncident that directly mvolves the director of Bar on Wheels Ltd. Hemant Ashok Bansal was
previously emploved under my supervision, where he held a position involving the sale and distribution of alcohol Eegrettably, dunng his
tenure, Hemant Ashok Bansal was discovered to have been supplyving alcohol to underage mdividuals i direct violation of the law and our
company's policies. This misconduct resulted in his immediate dismissal from our employment.

Given the gravity of this offence and the potential harm it poses to the community, I am deeply concerned about the prospect of Hemant
Ashok Bansal being granted a premises licence for Bar on Wheels Ltd. Granting such a licence to an individual who has demonstrated a clear
disregard for the law and the well-being of voung people would not only be a breach of public trust but also a nisk to the safety and welfare
of Trafford's residents.

I kindly urge the Trafford Council to thoroughly review the application from Bar on Wheels Ltd and take into consideration the director's
history and actions when making a decision regarding the premises licence. It 1s essential that responsible and law-abiding mdviduals are
entrusted with the privilege of operating licensed premises, and [ believe that the past actions of Hemant Ashok Bansal should raise serious

doubts about his suitability for such a responsibility.

I appreciate vour attention to this matter and the consideration of my objection. I believe that ensurning the highest standards of conduct and
compliance in the issuance of premises licences 1s crucial for the well-being and safety of our community.

Sincerely,

Yavvan Chirag Patel

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 7" September 2023

Report for: Decision: Determination of Application
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT UNIT E24 EASY ACCESS STORAGE, BARTON DOCK
ROAD, TRAFFORD PARK, MANCHESTER M41 7ZA

Summary

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an
application for a new premises licence in respect of Unit E24 Easy Access Storage,
Barton Dock Road, Trafford Park, Manchester M41 7ZA having regard to
representations received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives.

Recommendation(s)

The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee;

0] To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions.

(i) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and
promote the licensing objectives; or

(iii)  To reject the application.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Stacey Hilton, Licensing Officer.

Contact: Licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Background Papers: None.

Appendices: A) Application for a New Premises Licence

B) Representation
C) Companies House Records

Page 43



1.0 APPLICATION

11

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to
conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

The sale of alcohol

The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
Regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

This application was submitted by, Whiskey Circle Ltd in respect of Unit E24 Easy
Access Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford Park, Manchester M41 7ZA

The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities:

Alcohol - Off
Monday - Sunday - 00:00 - 23:59

The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed. The
application including operating schedule has been attached as Appendix A.

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES

The applicant has described the premises as: Storage Unit

OPERATING SCHEDULE

The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing objectives as
required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed below and will be
attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:

1. No members of the public shall be permitted access to the premises to purchase
alcohol.

2. No promotional social media communication may be carried on for the

purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol at the premises or inrelation to
the business operation, which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage,
or glamorise antisocial behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

3. Any promotional material and/or any website home page used as part

of the business operating under this licence will clearly state the premises licence
number. For the avoidance of doubt, this includes flyers, leaflets and business cards
promoting the business.

4. The premises will maintain a refusals log. Every refusal for the supply of alcohol is
to be documented in the refusals log.

Page 44



5. Alcohol consumption will not be permitted on the premises.

6. All staff will receive training in regards to their responsibilities in accordance with
the Licencing Act 2003 and the promotion of the Licencing objectives including
Challenge 25.

7. Staff shall receive documented refresher training at least once every 6 months. All
training records are to be signed by the Designated Premises supervisor and trainer.
No staff will work at the premises until relevant training compliance is met. All training
documents are to be retained and made readily available to responsible authorities
upon request.

8. A daily incident log and refusals log shall be kept at the premises for a period of at
least 12 months, this will be made readily available upon request by responsible
authorities.

The incident log will record the following:

(@) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
(f) any other relevant incidents to be recorded.

9. Delivery drivers shall conduct the delivery in a manner that will not cause a noise
disturbance to the occupiers of any residential properties surrounding the delivery
address. This includes the avoidance of slamming doors, playing loud music,
shouting, over- rewing engines and sounding horns to signal their arrival.

10. The driver shall turn the engine off immediately upon arrival at the delivery
address and will park considerately without causing any obstruction to the highway.

11. Third Party delivery companies will not be permitted to deliver any alcoholic
products on behalf of the premises license holder from this premises. Only staff
members employed directly to the premises license holder can be authorised for the
sale of alcohol by retail, for the purpose of delivery off the premises.

12. The premises shall not make any roadside deliveries. All deliveries should be
delivered directly to an address with a valid door number/house name and postcode.
The drop off/collection point shall match that which the order was placed to originally.
Any redirection at point of drop off/collection point must be refused. Orders shall only
be given to the person matching the name on the

delivery post completion of ID verification checks.

13. The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over
18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving
licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces warrant

Page 45



3.2

card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or any electronic or biometric age
verification technology approved by the licensing authority.

14. To ensure that persons purchasing alcohol via the on-line platform are over the
age of 18, the company shall ensure that customers are aware that proof of ID will be
a condition of sale and must be provided prior to receipt of any alcohol, delivery
drivers will be instructed to ensure that the end consumer is the same individual that
placed the order, or no delivery shall take place.

The below conditions were proposed by the applicant after correspondence with
Trading Standards during the consultation period, conditions shall be attached to the
licence if granted:

15. Age verification tick box must be completed, and date of birth must be obtained
before any purchase of age-restricted goods on website, mobile app and telephone
order forms.

16. Purchasers of age-restricted goods on website, mobile app or telephone orders
must be informed when placing an order that age verification will be required upon
delivery. For telephone orders this statement must be given verbally and confirmed
on telephone order forms.

17. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated on the premises at all times. The policy
must be understood by all employees and delivery drivers. The policy will be
documented, read and signed by all individuals working for the business to indicate
that they understand it.

18. All packages containing age-restricted goods shall be clearly labelled with the
following warning: “Challenge 25: this package contains an 18+ restricted product —
do not deliver to persons under 18”. This warning is to be placed next to the address
label.

19. Challenge 25 to be operated and applied to all deliveries of age-restricted
products by drivers. Age verification of persons who appear to be under 25 years of
age to be undertaken at point of delivery on all occasions. Proof of age to be
determined by means of either a passport, photographic driving licence or PASS
approved proof of age card only. These checks must be made for every delivery of
age-restricted products regardless of previous checks.

20. Each driver is to maintain a refusals log which is to be kept up to date with a
record of all refusals to deliver age-restricted products in accordance with the
Challenge 25 policy by that driver. A copy of these logs are to be collated weekly by
the designated premises supervisor and maintained in a file. This file is to be made
available immediately upon request of an authorised officer of

21. The designated premises supervisor will maintain a file containing all the relevant
material which relates to preventing the sale of age-restricted products to underage

Page 46



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

persons. The contents of the file will be used in the course of providing training to
staff on that subject.

22. Training on the law relating to underage sales is to be provided to all new
employees and delivery drivers prior to commencement of their employment and/or
deliveries. The designated premises supervisor is to keep a written record of all
training provided and employees and delivery drivers are to sign and date the record
to confirm that the training has been received and understood.

23. Refresher training is to be provided, at least every three months, to all existing
employees and delivery drivers, on the law relating to underage sales. The
designated premises supervisor is to keep a written record of all training provided
and employees and delivery drivers are to sign and date the record to confirm that
the training has been received and understood.

24. Training records are to be made available immediately upon request of an
authorised officer of Trafford Council or GMP.

25. The designated premises supervisor is to maintain a file recording details of any
allegations of the sale of age-restricted products to underage persons from the
premises that have been reported to the business (including notifications from
Trafford Council). Any remedial action undertaken following such a report is also to
be recorded in the file. This file is to be made available immediately upon request of
an authorised officer of Trafford Council or GMP.

CONSULTATION

The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester Police,
Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution Control,
Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration Enforcement,
Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading Standards and Public
Health.

A representation has been received from a member of the pubic in relation to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and The
Protection of Children from Harm. Representation is attached as Appendix B.

The Sub Committee is invited to note that the objection concerns the right to work of
a named individual who was formerly the applicant's company secretary and sole
director. Companies House records show that the subject of the objection is not
engaged in either role with effect from the 20" August 2023, attached as Appendix
C

The Sub Committee is invited to note that the applicant is a limited company
incorporated in England and Wales and in such circumstances it is not necessary for
the applicant to provide evidence of a right to work, as those provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003 do not apply to corporate applicants.

Page 47



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The Sub Committee is reminded that a representation may be deemed frivolous or
vexatious pursuant where it has been made by an individual pursuant to section
18(7)(c) of the Act where the representation does not have any serious purpose or
value or where the application is brought without sufficient grounds for winning, purely
to cause annoyance to the other party.

In the event the sub-committee determines the representation to be vexatious, it
cannot be considered further and should be disregarded.

A copy of the report and the representation received have been sent to the applicant.
Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and date of

the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their right to
attend.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are deemed
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must be proportionate
and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other legislation. The
justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions must be given to the
applicant.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be on
the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the individual
merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and reasons
should be given for any departure.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date the
Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 48



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We WHISKY CIRCLE LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

UNIT E24, EASY ACCESS STORAGE, BARTON DOCK RD, TRAFFORD
PK, MANCHESTER, M41 7JX

(Actual premises address above, RV at Gov.uk has postcode has M41 7ZA)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 31,750

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability X
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 49



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; - YES X
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see

Page 50




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mis Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name: WHISKY CIRCLE LTD

Address

116 Railway Arches Chapman Street, London, United Kingdom, E1 2PH

Registered number (where applicable)

15001726

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Page 51



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
INFO@ABSOLUTELICENCESOLUTIONS.COM

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|YS|{ |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Storage Unit

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) - yes

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) — yes

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

b (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 52



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) - yes

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 53



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 54




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 55




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 56




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6

Sat )

Sun

Page 57




E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 58




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 59



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 60




H

()

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 61




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 62




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon | 00:00 | 23:59 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
Note — No Public Access

Tue | 00:00 | 23:59

Wed | 00:00 | 23:59

Thur | 00:00 | 23:59 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1 00:00 | 23:59

Sat | 00:00 | 23:59

Sun | 00:00 | 23:59

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

N QD

Date of birth -

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)
01SX/WK/200505070

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
BARNET

Page 63




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish
Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 64



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

No sales of alcohol may be made directly to the public from the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

No members of the public shall be permitted access to the premises to purchase
alcohol.

No promotional social media communication may be carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol at the premises or in relation to the
business operation, which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise antisocial behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

Any promotional material and/or any website home page used as part of the
business operating under this licence will clearly state the premises licence number.
For the avoidance of doubt, this includes flyers, leaflets and business cards
promoting the business.

The premises will maintain a refusals log. Every refusal for the supply of alcohol is
to be documented in the refusals log.

Alcohol consumption will not be permitted on the premises.

¢) Public safety

Page 65



Public Safety

All staff will receive training in regards to their responsibilities in accordance with
the Licencing Act 2003 and the promotion of the Licencing objectives including
Challenge 25.

Staff shall receive documented refresher training at least once every 6 months. All
training records are to be signed by the Designated Premises supervisor and trainer.
No staff will work at the premises until relevant training compliance is met. All
training documents are to be retained and made readily available to responsible
authorities upon request.

A daily incident log and refusals log shall be kept at the premises for a period of at
least 12 months, this will be made readily available upon request by responsible
authorities.

The incident log will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b)
any complaints received (c) any incidents of disorder (d) any refusal of the sale of
alcohol (e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. (f) any other
relevant incidents to be recorded.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Public Nuisance

Delivery drivers shall conduct the delivery in a manner that will not cause a noise
disturbance to the occupiers of any residential properties surrounding the delivery
address. This includes the avoidance of slamming doors, playing loud music,
shouting, over-revving engines and sounding horns to signal their arrival.

The driver shall turn the engine off immediately upon arrival at the delivery ad-
dress and will park considerately without causing any obstruction to the highway.

Third Party delivery companies will not be permitted to deliver any alcoholic prod-
ucts on behalf of the premises license holder from this premises. Only staff mem-
bers employed directly to the premises license holder can be authorised for the sale
of alcohol by retail, for the purpose of delivery off the premises.

The premises shall not make any roadside deliveries. All deliveries should be deliv-
ered directly to an address with a valid door number/house name and postcode. The
drop off/collection point shall match that which the order was placed to originally.
Any redirection at point of drop off/collection point must be refused. Orders shall
only be given to the person matching the name on the delivery post completion of
ID verification checks.

Page 66



e) The protection of children from harm

Protection of children from harm

The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who appears
to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18
years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving li-
cence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces warrant
card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or any electronic or biometric age verifi-
cation technology approved by the licensing authority.

To ensure that persons purchasing alcohol via the on-line platform are over the age
of 18, the company shall ensure that customers are aware that proof of ID will be a
condition of sale and must be provided prior to receipt of any alcohol, delivery
drivers will be instructed to ensure that the end consumer is the same individual
that placed the order or no delivery shall take place.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. — y
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. — y

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. — y

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. — y

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. —y

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. -y

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT

Page 67



LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature %‘;&éf

Date 19/07/2023

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2"? applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 68




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

ABSOLUTE LICENCE SOLUTIONS LTD,
1 Western Avenue

Posttown | BRENTWOOD Postcode | CM14 4XR

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 01277415799

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
INFO@ABSOLUTELICENCESOLUTIONS.COM

Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

Page 69



o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

Page 70



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

Page 71



An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 72



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

Page 73



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 74


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Unit E24, Easy Access Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford Park, Manchester , M41 7JX

To Licensing

Licensinn At 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hello Team

I'would like to put a representation for premises application put by Whisky circle ltd

Premises Address : Unit E24, Easy Access Storage, Barton Dock Road, Trafford Park, Manchester, M41 71X

As per company house Whisky Circle Ltd have an active directory which is MR. TIKIYANI, Mahesh Kanaiyalal

As much | am aware of that Mahesh Kanaiyal Tikyani is an Indian National which is on Tier 2 skilled worker Visa and sponsored by Appleberry food Itd,
As per Tier 2 Skilled worker Visa rule, a person who is on Tier 2 Visa cannot work as self-employed and can't be director of any company.

Which makes this application as invalid as the company director is not fit to be director of any company in the United Kingdom.

| Would recommend you check with the home office with the Visa status of Company Director before issuing any premise licence.

Many Thanks

Hemanat

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



AN

panies House T M 0 1 (ef)

Termination of a Director Appointment

Company Name: WHISKY CIRCLE LTD
Company Number: 15001726

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 21/08/2023 XCAE3LX7

Termination Details

Date of termination: 20/08/2023

Name: MR MAHESH KANAIYALAL TIKIYANI
Authorisation

Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver,
Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically filed document for Company Nit&ge 77 15001726 Page: 1




g T

panies House T M 0 2 (ef)

Termination of Appointment of
Secretary or Corporate Secretary

Company Name: WHISKY CIRCLE LTD
Company Number. 15001726

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 21/08/2023 XCAE3M7L

Termination Details

Date of termination: 20/08/2023

Name: MR MAHESH KANAIYALAL TIKIYANI

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver,
Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager,
Judicial Factor.

Pan
End of Electronically filed document for Company Nu;‘%

e—+8
ber: 15001726 Page: 1




	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT BAR ON WHEELS LTD, UNIT C39 EASY ACCESS SELF STORAGE, BARTON DOCK ROAD, TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M41 7ZA
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix A1
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix A2
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix A3
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix A4
	Bar on Wheels
	Drawing1
	Drawing4
	Page-1



	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix B
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix C
	Bar On Wheels Ltd-Appendix D

	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT UNIT E24 EASY ACCESS STORAGE, BARTON DOCK ROAD, TRAFFORD PARK, MANCHESTER M41 7ZA
	Whiskey Circle - Appendix A
	UNIT E24, EASY ACCESS STORAGE, BARTON DOCK RD, TRAFFORD PK, MANCHESTER, M41 7JX
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with ...

	Whiskey Circle - Appendix B
	Whiskey Circle - Appendix C


